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Neow Mexico CGil Conservation
Post Office Box 871
Mr, Porter

Sants Fe, New Maxico

Attention:

»

Twp. 21 Horth,

sommancemsnt of a
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nt from Lloyd H. Smith, Inc., of Houston,
the block of leases upon which the well is to bde
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Commd s8i0n December 10, 1956

umnmmnmuammmm
n;mlﬁhamrorm sariiest favoreble consideretion
o :

Xindly call the undersigned collect in Denver et AMherst 6-2181
we may be of any assistance.

Very truly yours,

et

cci ~New Rexico 01l Conservation
Comsission, District Il

U.3.4.3,,
Farmington, Hew Nexico



